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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 4:58 PM

Subject: MV - SFH2227L ; DOA: 19/10/2019

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you

Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bl:!il;ling, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg S e

AMember of BURET:BE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
433C

SFH2227L

No

12 Nov 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF A7 1.4 TSI 5G13GZ SRHID LED
Black

2014

CXS223462
WVWZZZAUZFW121090
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$23,150.00

21Nov 2014

21Nov 2014

6]

$9,410.00

AY

Yes
20 Nov 2024
$7,057.00

20 Nov 2024

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$64,900.00

$32,594.00

$39,651.00




?aA Singapore Government Agency Website
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. Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SFH2227L

Make / Model
VOLKSWAGEN / GOLF A7 1.4 TSI 5G13GZ SRHID LED

Vehicle Type: Vehicle Attachment 1:

P10 - Passenger Motor Car With Sun Roof

Vehicle Scheme : Chassis No.:

Normal WVWZZZAUZFW1210%0
Propellant : Engine No.:

Petrol CX5223462

Motor No.: Engine Capacity :

“ 1395 cc

Power Rating: Maximum Power Output :

& 90.0 kW (120 bhp)

Maximum Laden Weight : Unladen Weight :

1750 kg 1249 kg

Year Of Manufacture : Original Registration Date :

2014 21 Nov 2014

Lifespan Expiry Date : COE Category :

- A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
Quota Premium: COE Expiry Date:

$64,900.00 20 Nov 2024

Road Tax Expiry Date: PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

20 May 2020 20 Nov 2024

Inspection Due Date : Intended Transfer Date:

20 Nov 2021 13 Nov 2019

CO2Emission: CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :
116.00 (g/km) $15,000.00

CO Emission: HC Emission:

NOx Emission: PM Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
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11/13/2019 Used Volkswagen Golf Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

P SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars ver Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
- We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

vokswagengoll [PriceRange ¥ Deprecton Y| 2014 Y| VehideType Y| &

Hanie » Used Cars » Direct Gwiners » Volkswagen Golf 1,44 TSI &

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI Sunroof

al I Similar Research Photos Map L TRECT DAnER
Price $52,800
Depreciation $9,470 /yr Reg Date 10-Dec-2014

models wath sinlar depre (Syrs 26days COE left)

Mileage 79,700 km (16.2k /yr) Manufactured 2014
Road Tax $624 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $41,114 as of today {change) oMY $23,147 : R . . ‘;,.-d‘...,. i 2L
COE $67,089 ARF $9,406
Engine Cap 1,395 cc Power 90.0 kW (120 bhp)

Curb Weight 1,249 kg No. of Owners

Type of Vehicle Hatchback

100% FREE
PAPERWDRK

SUPPORT FOR
BOTH BUYER

& SEL

Features

1.4 TSI Turbocharged Engine With Bluemotion Technology Producing 120Bhp, 200Nm Torque, 7 Speed DSG
Transmission, SRS Airbags, Etc, View specs of the Volkswagen Gelf (2012)

LER

o1 K s
L L1
Accessories Svamee vieamg e
Auto i pers, Electric Auto Retractable Side Mirrors With Indicator Lights, Fog Lamps, Etc,
Chorthsl Cy
Description i
Full Specs VW Golf A7, Driving Mode Selection, Park Assist, HID/LED Day Light, Careful Owner, Regularly gkl
Maintained, New Tyres, New Shocks, New Stabilizer Bar, Navigation System, V-Kool Film, Etc.
Category
PARF Car, Direct Cwner Sale Gontaict Paraon{s) BTan
Contact No, 92476317
Btatue Enquiry Contact Selker
Available
ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
Resources » Indemnity form » Sales agreement
. » Receipt » Mand-over form
m Car Valuation - Free e
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started » Ownership Transfer
- GET HELP WITH o Abdany
G  Vehicle Evaluation M PAPERWORK CONNECT
- Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction

perwork - send us your completed Sales Agreement,
and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Payments
& Ownership Transfer, FREF for all sgCarMart

Posbed on: 29002019 | Last Updated on: 12-Now-201%

Unfront Baymant ¢ il Advertised Vehicles.
Transfer Fee $25 siilleaidvour Sales Aaremmant
Down Payment $15,840 (thange) Maxaramy ki Read our 8 Step Guide for Direct Buyers & Sellers
1st Instaiment $708 Based an 298 interest rate
Insurance §743 onwards (et 4 quote) frivmord: A
Extra 15% Off for MINDEF, MHA & POGIS policyhalders : .[ AVIVA
ot Assumas 2 rafie. wr exacl flgure, - -
Total Upfront Payment 517,316 Chenk, vith el for sasct figur
Products and Services » e All
[ Leasing
YOUR PREFERRED CAR LEASING
OPTION IN SINGAPORE
ey T
6760 7117 8720 5000 BAT20 £0O00
se ne . i
For all your leasing and rentat Infinita Tint Solar Film Rear Bumper Plate
needs. Package

FOR SALE

Tall Lamp Door Visor Bidded Carpiate for Sale

Check out the specialist for Volk cars: Menster Tune

2014 Yolkswager: GO, 2014 volkswagen golf, Voskewagen, Golf, goll, Used

Tage Volkswagen Golf, volksy
Vokswage

Recommended for you i-50f 18

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=864625&DL=1000



